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| | 77 Piatz, Jeannine M. to Dave, me, Leann show details
50 left Mr. Mike Righy:
Preview Invite Attached you will find the Inmate Telephone Policy and our contract with Evercom Systems Inc

Our commisssion totals by Fiscal Year you requested are as follows:

FY04 §63,574.32
FY05 $98,14083
FY06 §105.952.64
Froy 59407304
FY08 §132135.78

VWe are also very interested in the results of your research project. YWe would appreciate it if you would share your final report with us on your research. We would like
the information related to other government agencies and inmate phone senvices

Respectfully,

Jeannine Piatz, Grants & Contracts Officer
DOCR - Central Office

PO Box 1898, 3100 Railroad Avenue
Bismarck, ND 58502-1598

Phone: (701) 326-6656 Fax: (701) 328-6651
Email: jpiatz{@nd gov <mailtojpiatz@nd gov>

From: Bertsch, Leann K.

Sent: Thursday, Movember 20, 2008 9:05 AM

To: Krabbenhoft, Dave L.; Piatz, Jeannine M.

Subject: FW: Request for Department of Corrections Telephone Contracts and Related Commission Information

Dave and Jeanine,
Canyou put this information together? Thanks.

Leann
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2 attachments — Download all attachments

T Inmate TELEPHONES policy.pdf
46K View as HTML Download

T doc20081120091348.pdf
6276K View as HTML Download
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Attached you will find the Inmate Telephone Policy and our contract with Evercom
Systems Inc.

Our commission totals by Fiscal Year you requested are as follows:

FY04 $63,574.32
FY05 $98,140.83
FY06 $105,952.64
FY07 $94,073.04
FY08 $132,135.78



